

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2017-11-29 2:00:11 PM
To: Marina Mogus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dbd602ea12334497a4cd96e70ec6f8aa-Marina Mogu]; Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Update - UAT Testing

Hi Marina, thanks! Please keep sending me these updates.
Thanks, Natalie

From: Marina Mogus
Sent: November 29, 2017 1:49 PM
To: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Update - UAT Testing

I just spoke to Kris Hillis and he said the batch failed, so there is nothing in the system for us to test today, unfortunately.

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: November 28, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Marina Mogus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Update - UAT Testing

Fyi

From: Anne Freer
Sent: November 28, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Natalie Schaus; Susan Nicholson
Cc: Bill Hipple; John Lin
Subject: Fair Hydro Update - UAT Testing

Fair Hydro Update –

Rob is sick today and will run the batch today from home – Finance should be able to test tomorrow.

Anne

Anne Freer, Project Manager, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
T: 905.403.6926 | Email: Anne.Freer@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca